Update on the Complete Streets Safety Committee

We now have seven people interested in serving on the Complete Streets Safety Committee. Attached are all of the applications, excluding Peter Grace, who was not required to reapply as he was an appointed member of the prior Traffic Advisory Committee. Since our meeting last Monday night, Jessica Aloft has also submitted an application.

Council may either appoint all of the applicants based on reviewing their applications or schedule an interview date.

Listed in Alphabetical order:

Jane Aceituno, Humboldt Road Jessica Aloft, Klamath Street Peter Grace, Kings Road Charlene Larson, Swallowtail Court Coleen Mackin, San Bruno Avenue Susan Maynard, Monterey Street Heather Ruggeri, Visitacion Avenue

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL l am a resident of the City of Brisbane and am interested in being considered for appointment to the Complete Streets Safety Committee. Name: JANE ACETIMO Address: HUMBULDT ROAD; BALNBANE, CA 94005 Home Phone: Work Phone: How long have you lived in Brisbane? 3 YEARS Occupation: ATORNEY Employer's Name: THE UNI OFFICES OF JANE ALETTONO Present Position: PARTNER Length of Employment: 1) GOR What community activities are you presently involved in, or have been in the past? I HOVE EXTENSIVE EXPENIENCE IN COMMITT ACTIVITY. I AM ACTIVE IN LOBIT LIFE VOLUNTECRUNG ACAINST EGBT SMOKING LORKING ON SON FRANCISCOIS HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, & LORRING FOR AN IGRT HOM DEMOCRATIC CLUB-THE WARVEY MICK CLUB. I ALSO VOLLATECAGO FOOR THE EMBLOYMENT LAN CENTER IN CAN FRONCISCO FOR TLO YEARS. Please list any other background information (business, education, personal) that might be useful. , AM AN ATTORNEY WITH TRAINING FROM WARVARD'S KENNGOY SCHOL of COVERNMENT: 1 HOVE THE TRAINING & POLLOW TO ENCAGE IN GIVIC LIFE.

Why do you want to be a member of the above Committee?	
I BELIEVE IN CHARING THE CITY SOFE & CONVENTENT FOR ALL	IIA.
of THE STREETS. PASPONE HAS A WARR & CHALLOWGING STORET	
TEMPIN THAT SHOULD BE OPTIMIZED FR CTIZEN USBEE. I'M EXCT	00
ABUT HELPIONS MOKE BY LIFT SAFOR.	name of the last
What do you feel you could contribute to the Committee?	
1 LORK LITH THE COLL EVENTDAY AND HOVE SIGNIFICANT	
POLICY & POLITICAL EXPERIENCE. 14 ONE THE GOVERTION, TRAINING,	~~~~.
& ZEAL TO PANIOE EXCELLENT SOMME ON THE COMMITTEE	
The Complete Streets Safety Committee meetings will be held on the 1st Wednesday each month, beginning at 6:30 p.m. How much time do you envision being able to gi to serving on the Committee? How often are you out of town? What other commitments might cause conflicts in your attendance at Committee meetings? / ON FREELY OVELLABLE TO LOSE TO MEETINGS. / DON'T	ve
NOVE ANT SET COMMITMENTS LINICH LOUD INTERFORE	40.000
LITH MY SERVICE.	

JANE ACEITUNO

Admitted to practice in California, 2005; Northern District of California, 2007; Central District of California, 2007

EDUCATION

Boston University School of Law, Boston, MA

J.D., May 2005

Harvard University, John F. Kennedy School of Government, Cambridge, MA

M.P.P., June 2001

Manny C. Carballo Memorial Prize for best thesis dealing with social policy issues - "Making Them Pay: A Litigation Strategy For Suing the Lead-Based Paint Industry"

Harvard College, Cambridge, MA

B.A. cum laude, in Psychology & Biology, June 1999

Thesis nominated for Thomas T. Hoopes Prize for outstanding scholarly work

EXPERIENCE

The Law Offices of Jane Aceituno, San Francisco, CA

Principal, April 2012 - Present

- Litigate family law cases, co-counsel on family law and general civil litigation matters, and contract on employment and family law matters
- Write pleadings, motions and other papers
- Manage court appearances
- Conduct discovery

Moreno Family Law Firm, San Jose, CA

Associate, January 2011 - December 2011; February 2012 - April 2012

- Litigated family law cases including dissolution of marriage, child custody, child support and spousal support
- Conducted trials and prepared trials including drafting motions in limine and trial briefs
- Managed motions for child custody, child support, spousal support, and other matters
- Took and defended depositions, including party and expert depositions
- Maintained discovery practice

Heath Newton, San Francisco, CA

Associate, December 2011 - February 2012

- Litigated family law cases
- Managed motions
- Maintained discovery practice

Burnham Brown, Oakland, CA

Associate, April 2008 - March 2009

- Focused on general civil litigation, emphasizing toxic tort/products liability defense and insurance coverage
- Worked in all phases of litigation including discovery, motion practice, and trial preparation
- Conducted expert and plaintiff's depositions

Jane Aceituno, San Francisco, CA

Contract Attorney, February 2006 - April 2008; March 2009 - January 2011

- Wrote motions, oppositions and other papers
- Conducted discovery, including electronic document review

VOLUNTEER

Human Rights Commission, LGBT Advisory Committee, San Francisco, CA Committee Member, 2006-2010

Provided advice to the Commission regarding LGBT and HIV/AIDS issues

The Legal Aid Society - Employment Law Center, San Francisco, CA

Legal Volunteer, January 2008 - June 2008; August 2006 - November 2006

Counseled clients on employment related problems

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

I am a resident of the appointment to the Co		ty Committee.
Name: Jessi		
Address:	Klamath	Street, Brisbare CA
Home Phone:		Work Phone:
How long have you li	<i>,</i>	(
Occupation: <u>MO</u>	the / self-	employed
Employer's Name:	Aloft Cons	VIAND
Present Position: <u>9</u> 6	antworty outre	ach Length of Employment: 10+ years
		ntly involved in, or have been in the past?
		this/week (Brisbane School)
Mothers of	Bristma.	- co-founde, past fresident,
) Treasure	
Community 1	Pack redesig	n Playsym Coordinator, other
Please list any other be useful.	nunity Volunt ackground informat	eeing of events. ion (business, education, personal) that might
I Used	to with for	He Bay Area
		snorth non-profit
Greenbelt	Alliance (Ce yB.). I Claimed a lot
while Here	about ma	hing reighborhoods sale
and more	Weatle.	I also have an
MBA WITT	Peacele Confi	hing reight whoods safe I also have an usis in social causes, and hich stidies from IV. Reholer.

Why do you want to be a member of the above Committee? I Want to help make Bribare more safe ond pleasant for pedestrions. As a small town, we don't have a lot of publims, but we could do more to neg the sidewalks clear for walkers, and improve the federation paths in town. What do you feel you could contribute to the Committee? It could lend my perspectue as a long-time orban advicate, with expertise in good aty design. As a part of school aged childre, i am also connected to the parent and school community and could represent those interests and concers at the committee level. The Complete Streets Safety Committee meetings will be held on the 1st Wednesday of each month, beginning at 6:30 p.m. How much time do you envision being able to give to serving on the Committee? How often are you out of town? What other commitments might cause conflicts in your attendance at Committee meetings? My other commitments are my family, BES, and a role on the Mothers of Brisbore board reasures). I can after a meetings on Wedresdays, and can meet with committee members ofles times throughout the month, especially on weekday mornings I look fixward to making a difference on trust is zone; fixward to making a difference on trust is zone; Signature: of the little of the contraction of the contraction

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

I am a resident of the City of Brisbane and am interested in being considered for appointment to the Complete Streets Safety Committee.

Name: Charlene LARSON
Address: Swallowskiil CT, Blisbane, CA
Home Phone: Work Phone:
How long have you lived in Brisbane? 7 415
Occupation: Realty Specialist - GOV
Employer's Name: 05, GSA
Present Position: Realty Specialist Length of Employment: 3/45
What community activities are you presently involved in, or have been in the past?
- Currently suring on the BOARD for
Altamora HOA.
- Separed on the Commonity Council in
San Diego CA - College Ansen
Please list any other background information (business, education, personal) that might be useful.
- BS. Business Admin Transportation Management
from SFSU- many Electives in planning,
-traffic Study was performed/completed as
part of my educational requirement

Why do you want to be a member of the above Committee?
Living on the NE Ridge & deal whe
Living on the NE Ridge & deal wo the trucks on a dally basis that drive Valle, I
and west Hill, Additionally & hike finalk
Bistage and Ber Bonne areas that need attent
what do you feel you could contribute to the Committee?
-As a concerned citizen of Bisbane Willing
to Step UD and contribute my true and
As a concerned citizen of Bisbane, willing to Step up and contribute my time and experience I feel I would help to make our storets safe to all concerned.
ou storets say for all concerned.
The Complete Streets Safety Committee meetings will be held on the 1st Wednesday of each month, beginning at 6:30 p.m. How much time do you envision being able to give to serving on the Committee? How often are you out of town? What other commitments might cause conflicts in your attendance at Committee meetings? I don't forsee and don't first.
Date: 5/3/13 Signature: Charlens Farton

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL.

I am a resident of the City of Brisbane and am interested in being considered for appointment to the Complete Streets Safety Committee.

Name: Cole	een Mackin		
Address:	San Bruno Avenue	Brisbane, Ca.	94005
Home Phone		Work Phone:	
How long ha	ve you lived in Brisbane? 1	2 years	- -
Occupation:	The nature of my wo	rk is varied but	confidential in nature
Employer's N	Name: My employer requessary I will discuss priva	uires that I not tely but not publicly	disclose.* . Has no relation to Brisbane
Present Positi	ion: See above	Length of Employ	ment: 7 months
What commu	mity activities are you presen	itly involved in, or have	e been in the past?
Citizens	Committee on the Bay	lands (Cit Com)	
San Mate	eo County Civil Grand	Jury 2010-2011	
			A CONTROL OF THE CONT
Please list any be useful	y other background informati	on (business, education	n, personal) that might
	is I employed as both an measured.observation, an		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	disciplines were employe		
			write conclusive reports.
	round in journalism and g		
	ve nature and attention ring and working on commi		
retraction to the traction		الم المحالية	Commence of the Commence of th

Why do you want to be a member of the above Committee?

I'm excited about the formation of this new and more comprehensive incarnation of the Traffic Advisory Committee. I believe this committee will be instrumental in identifying and illuminating the factors that will determine the future character of Brisbane. Since I plan to remain in Brisbane I'm a stakeholder in this endeavor. I would like to participate in this process and assist our City Council in making solid and well-thought decisions for our community.

What do you feel you could contribute to the Committee?

Residing on one of the busiest streets, I've had the opportunity to personally observe changes in traffic concurrent with the increase in population. As a city with limited egress the priorities of traffic and pedestrians can sometimes conflict. Adding further commercial and residential development to the Baylands, Sierra Point, Crocker Industrial and Central Brisbane will put never before seen pressures on our determination to maintain quality of life. I would endeavor to insure that we recognize changes will come but that we not overlook careful study and planning to preserve the character of our city.

The Complete Streets Safety Committee meetings will be held on the 1st Wednesday of each month, beginning at 6:30 p.m. How much time do you envision being able to give to serving on the Committee? How often are you out of town? What other commitments might cause conflicts in your attendance at Committee meetings?

My work schedule allows flexibility and I would not anticipate problems attending
meetings. I travel out-of-town only once or twice a year and for very brief periods
of time that can be worked around meetings. I am willing to devote time to working
on this committee since I consider the timeliness and relevance of its function to
be-critical to the decisions being made for our future.

Coleen Mackin Digitally signed by Coleen Mackin DN criscColeen Mackin, cuttle Date 2013 05:31 13:46.18 (0700)

Date: May 30, 2013 Signature:

Coleen M. Mackin

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

I am a resident of the City of Brisbane and am interested in being considered for appointment to the Complete Streets Safety Committee.

Name: SUSAN SULLIVAN MAINARI)
Address: LIONITEREY ST#6, BRISBANE CA94005
Home Phone: Work Phone:
How long have you lived in Brisbane? ~ 14 4 EARS, SINCE OCT \ 1999
Occupation: RETURE O
Employer's Name:
Present Position: Length of Employment:
What community activities are you presently involved in, or have been in the past? SINCE ZOOLD ORGANIZING ANNUAL BIKE TO WORK DAY ENEVERIZER
ORGANISING ANNUAL BIKE TO WORK DAY ENERGIZER STATIONS, MEMBER BRISBANIE COMMUNITY GARDEN &
PART OF TERM DESIGNING CURRENIT LOCATION; PARTICIPANT
IN ANMORT CLEAN OF DAMS
Please list any other background information (business, education, personal) that might be useful.
INFORMED MEMBER OF GREATER WEST BAY BIKE COMMUNITY
EDUCATION + EXPERIENCE IN LOGISTICS, APPLICABLE TO
ANAUSIS OF FLOWS FOR TRAFFICE.

Why do you want to be a member of the above Committee?
ADVOCATE FOR CYCLING AS ALTERNATUE TRANSPORT.
RESIDENT BUERLOOKING SAN BRUNO AUE SO UNDER
STAND A VERSU BUBY STREET'S PATTERNS. CAN OFFER
EXPERTISE IN COCISTICS, SOME KNOWLEDGE OF COCAL CONCERNS, AND THOUGHTFUL ANALYSIS OF 1580ES. What do you feel you could contribute to the Committee?
TIME AND ATTENTION COREFUL AMBUYSIS OF
1580ES SOME UNDERSTANDING OF REGIONAL, STATE
AND MATIONAL PROGRAMS DESIGNED TO REDUCE
TRAFFIC CONCESTION PROVIDE RITERNATIVES TO SINGLE OCCUPANT RUTOMOBILES: PROVIDE BOTH OPEN MIND AND THOUGHT FUL COM SIDERATIONS. The Complete Streets Safety Committee meetings will be held on the 1st Wednesday of each month, beginning at 6:30 p.m. How much time do you envision being able to give to serving on the Committee? How often are you out of town? What other commitments might cause conflicts in your attendance at Committee meetings? No schedule comfucts with 1st wednesday of with 1st wednesday of the serving of the committee?
CAN DECORE TIME AS NEEDED , FEEL I NEED TO
STODY CURRENT STATUS AS I AM NOT YET BULLY INFORMED)
Date: 6/2/2013 Signature: Duba Dullive hayrard

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

I am a resident of the City of Brisbane and am interested in being considered for appointment to the Complete Streets Safety Committee.
Name: Heather Ruggeri
Address: _ VIJITACION AVE. H3 BRIJGANE, CA. 94005
Home Phone: Work Phone
How long have you lived in Brisbane? 41/2 4Rs.
Occupation: ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE
Employer's Name: Valley YEur Pages
Present Position: A GENE Length of Employment: 9 months.
What community activities are you presently involved in, or have been in the past?
I have not been involved with many community
activities due to my past work at Nedstrom. Man my
schedule allows evenings and weekends so Jam
locking to get involved. Especially nowthat I have Please list any other background information (business, education, personal) that might
Please list any other background information (business, education, personal) that might be useful.
I have been in sales for syrs. Administration
For 20 + years. I did everything from file cleak
TO EXECUTIVE Administrator

Why do you want to be a member of the above Committee?
Safetili monetant to me. I have a 19 month old
dayanter and I want safe streets for her and
of hoc kids. I live on Vuitacion 3 Watercy, I've
Cars speeding days the steet at my Kitchen Hindow. Theor land birds and beam haves in cast to. All add up to safety wives. What do you feel you could contribute to the Committee?
I feel I could help to revolve there issues.
The Complete Streets Safety Committee meetings will be held on the 1st Wednesday of each month, beginning at 6:30 p.m. How much time do you envision being able to give to serving on the Committee? How often are you out of town? What other commitments might cause conflicts in your attendance at Committee meetings?
I can be at the meetings for on han to 2 hours.
Jan early out a town.
Date: 06/02/13 Signature: John Ry